Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:47 PM

To: 'news@capitaldistricttimes.com’

Subject: TIP cont'd: GUIDE TO NYS' 15 D.A. RACES -- & the unfitness of ALL 15 D.A. incumbents
& the few candidates running to succeed them

Attachments: 6—4-—20-c0mplaint-albany—da-soares-revised.pdf; albany-7-23-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: Capital District Times

Per my just-sent e-mail, see below GUIDE, with the above-attached. THERE HAS BEEN VIRTUALLY NO REPORTING OF
NYS’ 15 D.A. RACES -- & NONE PERTAINING TO THE PUBLIC CORRUPTION/GRAND JURY COMPLAINTS THAT THE
INCUMBENT D.A.s ARE “SITTING ON”".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:47 PM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com’ <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'icampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com’ <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com’ <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexp!orer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org’
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’ <luis.ferre@ nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com’

<zack fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbs6albany.com’ <news@cbs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’
<mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@TimesUnion.com' <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'agronewold@politico.com’ <agronewold@politico.com>;
'tessa.hickey@charter.com' <tessa.hickey@charter.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>;
'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com’ <shaneking@statewatch.com>;
'editor@cityandstateny.com' <editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com’
<klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'David.lombardo@wecny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>;
'BLyons@TimesUnion.Com’ <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>; 'imahoney@cnhi.com’ <jmahoney@cnhi.com>;
'billmahoney@politico.com’ <billmahoney@politico.com>; 'morgan.mckay@charter.com’
<morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com’ <Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com>;
'iemcki@nytimes.com' <jemcki@nytimes.com>; 'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com’
<mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org' <FMogul@wnyc.org>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com’
<nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com’ <mikep@statewatch.com>; 'tprecious@buffnews.com’
<tprecious@buffnews.com>; ‘nick.reisman@charter.com' <nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'vancey.roy@newsday.com’
<yancey.roy@newsday.com>; 'dslattery@nydailynews.com’ <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'ispector@gannett.com’
<jspector@gannett.com>; 'maryfrancis.stout@charter.com’ <maryfrancis.stout@charter.com>; 'rtarinelli@alm.com’
<rtarinelli@alm.com>; 'IVelasquez@thecity.nyc’ <JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; '‘jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com’
<jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com>; 'MVilleneuve@ap.org' <MVilleneuve@ap.org>; 'Timothy.Williams@wcny.org’
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